MYDDLE AND BROUGHTON PARISH COUNCIL

THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL WILL BE HELD IN MYDDLE VILLAGE HALL ON WEDNESDAY MAY 5th. 2010 AT 7.30PM.

Jack Wilson Parish Clerk April 11th.2010

PUBLIC SESSION

Prior to the start of the Meeting, members of the public will be invited to make comment or draw to the attention of the Council, any matters included in this agenda or issues affecting the Parish.

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies.
- 2. Disclosure of Personal or Prejudicial Interests.

For Members to disclose any personal or prejudicial interests in any item on the Agenda.

- 3. Election of:
 - (a) Chairman
 - (b) Vice Chairman
- 4. Appointment of representatives for:
 - (a) Helicopter Noise Liaison Committee
 - (b) SALC Area Committee
 - (c) Shawbury Village Hall Committee
 - (d) Harmer Hill Village Hall Committee
- 5. Police Report.
- 6. Minutes of the Meeting held on March 3rd. 2010.

Enclosed.

- 7. Matters Arising.
 - 1. Problems related to drag hunting;
 - 2. Anti social behaviour and dog fouling. Please see enclosed response from beat officer
- 8. To receive and approve minutes of the Annual Parish Meeting
- 9. Accounts for Payment (Document A) to be presented at the Meeting.
- 10. Financial Statement (Document B) to be presented at the Meeting.

11. Enclosed:

- (a) Income and Expenditure Account 2009 -2010 (not audited)
- (b) Comparison with budget and previous year

12. Banking:

To confirm transfer of accounts to Royal Bank of Scotland (Shrewsbury Branch)

13. Planning Applications.

- A. Since the last meeting the following applications have been considered.
- 1. Earlswood, Lower Road, Harmer Hill erection of extension and alterations to dwelling. Application supported.
- 2. The Coppice, Shotton Lane, Harmer Hill tree felling and pruning. No comment.
- 3. The Top Barn, Newton on the Hill erection of 2 bay open fronted garage. Application supported.
- 4. Tan House, Marton two storey side extension. Application supported.
- 5. Heatherdale, Webscott, Myddle change of use of annexe building to residential unit. Support but suggest that windows should match the existing and stone plaque should be retained.
- 6. Orchard House, Wem Road, Harmer Hill erection of dwelling and garage. Noted that planning had been refused twice before. Objected to on the grounds that the site is too cramped and the visibility splay in both directions is substandard for a 40mph restricted highway.
- 7. Smallwood- erection of single storey dwelling. Supported although Members would prefer the access in the original application.
- B. Planning application received after the publication of the agenda will be considered.
- C. <u>The following application has been approved by Shropshire Council:</u> Stone Cottage, 4, Higher Road, Harmer Hill – erection of replacement garage.

14. Correspondence.

For Members to consider the following correspondence received by the Clerk

- 1. S.A.L.C. Parish Pump
- 2. Shropshire Council Plastic Bottle Recycling
- 3. Shropshire Council Vehicle Operated Signs Policy (Copy enclosed)

 To decide if the Council wishes to apply for the signs and if so to determine the location.

15. Exchange of Additional Information.

16. Date and Time of Next Meeting.

Wednesday, July 7th. 2010 at 7.30pm in Harmer Hill Village Hall.